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Questions and Answers 
 
 

1. We would like to request the physical addresses of the locations where the switches are to be 
installed. In particular, what are the locations for the “Project Wide” part of the RFP?  

 
Answer:  The addresses are to be determined.  The selection of hardware is dependent 

upon the bid responses and bidder selection for the companion RFP requesting lit, dark, and 
self-provisioned fiber solutions. 
 
2. Does SNTC-8X5XNBD need to be included on the Cisco Catalyst 9200 and 9300 switches? 
 

Answer:  Yes, the Wayne RESA will decide on what support services they desire after the 
bid opening. 

 
3. Can a proposed network diagram be provided detailing the desired end state network 

architecture?  
 
Answer:  No, this is currently not available and contingent of the bid responses from the 
WAN RFP. 
 
4. Please clarify the intended use case of the following transceiver: SFP-10G-ZX-S.  Is it intended 

to be used for long-distance switch connectivity?  
 
Answer:  It will be used for any selected SPF or dark fiber bid response where the extended 
distance may be required. 
  
5. How many physical buildings will these switches be deployed at? 
 
Answer:  That will be determined once the WAN RFP is bids are evaluated. 


